Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name David Goodis

Employee Title Assistant Commissioner, Policy & Corporate Services
Date of Travel October 18-20, 2018

Destination (s) Ottawa, Ontario

Purpose Canadian Bar Association Access and Privacy Symposium

Related Costs:

Airfare S 165.27
Accommodation 5 632.26
Meals || -
Other transportation (taxis) S 78.36
Hospitality S -
Other expenses|§] -
Total: |8 875.89




Barbara Schuchert

From: David Goodis

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Barbara Schuchert

Subject: FW: DAVID , your Aeroplan Flight Reward confirmation

From: Aeroplan <Aeroplan@rell.aeroplan.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:49 AM

To: David Goodis

Subject: DAVID, your Aeroplan Flight Reward confirmation

Your flight itinerary and redemption details . Webn Version n |

Your flight reward has been booked.

This is not considered a valid travel document.
Your official Electronic Ticket will be sent to you separately.

behind
your plan i
there's

DAVID

This email contains important information about the Your Transaction Sumfnary

flight reward you redeemed with Aeroplan.
Name: MR DAVID GOCDIS

Your official itinerary-receipt will be sent to you by ARphiaRe]
the airline in the next 48 hours. Should the flight



details listed below change before or after your
departure, you will automatically receive an updated
itinerary-receipt from the airline to the email address
provided when you redeemed for the flight reward.

For your convenience, you can also access this
confirmation by visiting Manage Your Rewards on
aeroplan.com.

2018-06-27 15:42:16

Transaction Date:

Booking Reference:
Ticket Type and Delivery: Electronic Ticket sent by email

Special Need(s):

If you have redeemed for your flight reward online and you need {o
book for infants under two years old or unaccompanied children,
please cali the Aeropian Contact Centre at 1-800-361-5373.

Your flight details may change. Please visit Manage Your Rewards on aeroplan.com before your departure.

MR. DAVID GOODIS

DEPARTURE

(#9) Air Canada AC450

Thu Oct 18 12:10
Thu Oct 18 13:11
Economy Class X

Embraer 190

Departs :
Arrives :

RETURN Ottawa (YOW)
(#) Air Canada AC461
Departs: SatOct20 17:00
Arrives : Sat Oct 20 18:06

Economy Class X
Boeing 767-300

Selection

Toronto Pearson (YYZ)

Ottawa (YOW) Thu Oct 18, 2018

Toronto Pearson (YYZ)
Ottawa (YOW)

Flight Duration : 1h 1 min

Meal Not available

Booking reference:

Total travel time : 1h 1 min

Toronto Pearson (YYZ) Sat Oct 20, 2018

Ottawa (YOW)
Toronto Pearson (YYZ)

Flight Duration : 1h 6 min

Meal Not available

Booking reference:

Total travel time : 1h 6 min



Your Transaction Details

Miles Amount CAD $
Grand Total 15,000 + $165.27

If you'd like more details on your transaction, please view the summary below.

Redemption details Miles Amount CAD $
Total for 1 Adult - Fixed Mileage Flight Reward - Economy 15,000 -
Subtotal 15,000 -

Taxes, fees, charges and carrier surcharges
Total amount paid under the invoice issued to you by the air carrier.

Miles Amount CAD §
Carrier Surcharge - $84.00
Canada Harmonized Sales Tax - $19.02
Canada Domestic/International Airport Improvement Fee - $48.00
Canada Domestic/International Air Travel Security Charge - $14.25
Subtotal $165.27
Total amount paid by credit card $165.27

Considering you have charged all of the taxes, fees, charges and carrier surcharges associated to your flight reward booking to a credit card, your
transaction wiil be processed directly by Air Canada. Your official itinerary receipt will be issued to you separately by Air Canada.

Advanced Passenger Information

One-way flight rewards: if you are travelling to a foreign country, be advised that immigration authorities in some countries require proof of onward or
return travel.

Please note that your name may appear truncated on your itinerary-receipt. There is no need to be concerned; your itinerary-receipt will still be valid.

Changes & Cancellation

Changes: To change a booking, please call the Aeroplan Contact Centre at 1-800-361-5373.
Cancel: To cancel a booking, visit Manage Your Rewards on aeroplan.com or click on the CANCEL button.

For complete details on Aeroplan Flight Rewards, including changes or canceilations,
please visit the Flight Reward Terms & Conditions.




. Room/Chambre : 0268
airmory Folio # ;

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 4207
1 Rideau Street Page # - 10of1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

Group Name/Groupe Access to Information and Privacy La

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Canadian Bar Association

Mr David Goodis Arrival/Arrivée : 10-18-18
2 Bloor Street East Departure/Départ : 10-20-18
Suite 1400
Toronto ON
Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits
10-18-18 Room Charge 269.00
10-18-18 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 10.76
10-18-18 Room HST (13%) 36.37
10-19-18 Room Charge 269.00
10-19-18 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 10.76
10-19-18 Room HST (13%) 36.37
Total 632.26 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 632.26
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 72.74
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 72.74

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, & Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du réglement
W . agree to be held personally liable in the event that the total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, I'association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company or association fails to pay for ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiement.

R any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets a un intérét de
Unned, States o'_r Canad? 1 800 441 1‘,”,4 balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1.5% par mois aprés un mois. (18,00% par année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) Jiai accepté la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si

A A1 A a . . I have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | J'avais refusé, j'aurais pu obtenir un crédit & mon compte
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: refused, | would have been eligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) de 1.008$ par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2.00$ le
Eta{s-Unis ou Canada 1 800441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hétels participants.)

hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont



David Goodis

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: David Goodis

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber

Thanks for riding, David

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total

Total: CA$25.90
Thu, Oct 18, 2018

CA$25.90

Trip Fare

Subtotal
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees

HST

Amount Charged

Switch

CA$16.42

CA$16.42
CA$6.50

CA$2.98

CA$25.90



Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Download PDF
Download link expires 11/17/18

You rode with Sheikh

4.83 y¢ Rating

Top Driver Compliment

"Excellent Service"

How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP



01:29pm 34
1000 Airport Parkway Private, ' BRE
Ottawa, ON K1V 0X1,

Canada

01:53pm
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N
8S7, Canada

L (9
Googleq Mag data ©2018 Google

Invite your friends and family.

Get a free ride worth up to $5 when you refer a

friend to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM > | CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS >

Uber




David Goodis

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:59 PM

To: David Goodis

Subject: Your Thursday evening trip with Uber

Uber

Thanks for riding, David

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total

Total: CA$8.09
Thu, Oct 18, 2018

CA$8.09

Trip Fare

Subtotal
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees

HST

Amount Charged

Switch

CA%4.66

CA$4.66
CA$2.50

CA$0.93

CA%$8.09



Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Download PDF
Download link expires 11/18/18

You rode with Ehsan

4.94 4 Rating

Top Driver Compliment

"Excellent Service"

How was your ride?

RATE OR TIP



09:53pm ﬂ(z -
228 Nepean St, Ottawa, ON 9] Y

K2P 0B8, Canada

09:58pm B e eh S
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N = :
8S7, Canada e
@
o (E
Ggoogle Map data ©2018 Google

Invite your friends and family.

Get a free ride worth up to $5 when you refer a

friend to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM > |  CONTACT SUPPORT > | MY TRIPS)

Uber




David Goodis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Uber

Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>

Monday, October 22, 2018 3:32 PM
David Goodis

Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Saturday evening trip receipt

Thanks for tipping, David

Here's your updated Saturday
evening ride receipt.

Total

Total: CA$44.37
Sat, Oct 20, 2018

CA$44.37

Trip Fare

Subtotal

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees

HST

Tip

Amount Charged

CA$26.90

CA$26.90
CA$7.25
CA$4.44

CA$5.78



Switch CA$38.59

Switch | CA%$5.78

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Download PDF
Download link expires 11/21/18

You rode with Khasan

4.92 4 Rating

Top Driver Compliment

"Excellent Service"

License Plate: CDZS260

PTC License D29-4869775



06:18pm m 2 ot
5 N Star Rd, Mississauga, ON ] [;;ﬁ—"
L4W 1S9, Canada (407)

(i)

A _dser
06:52pm ‘ lﬁV‘“ ‘f‘/\%

Toronto,
ON Canada
[403)
Map data ©2018 Google
A_, Invite your friends and family.

Get a free ride worth up to $5 when you refer a

friend to try Uber. Share code:

REPORT LOST ITEM > CONTACT SUPPORT > | MY TRIPS >

Uber
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